# Appendix A

## **Clinical Training Sites**

## Contents

1.	ALIANZA TRANSLATINX	4
2.	BOYS & GIRLS CLUBS OF GARDEN GROVE	6
3.	CALIFORNIA FAMILY INSTITUTE	7
4.	CASA YOUTH SHELTER	8
5.	CATHOLIC CHARITIES OF ORANGE COUNTY	9
6.	THE CENTER FOR INDIVIDUAL AND FAMILY COUNSELING	. 10
7.	CHINO COMMUNITY SERVICES	. 11
8.	CITRUS COUNSELING SVCS FKA CHRISTIAN COUNSELING SVCS	. 12
9.	COUNSELING PARTNERS OF LA (CPLA)	. 13
10.	FIVE ACRES - PASADENA MENTAL HEALTH CENTER	. 15
11.	FOOTHILL FAMILY	. 16
12.	FULLERTON SCHOOL DISTRICT	. 17
13.	HELPLINE YOUTH COUNSELING, INC	. 18
14.	HEMET UNIFED SCHOOL DISTRICT	. 19
15.	HILLSIDE WELLNESS CENTER	. 20
	HILLVIEW MENTAL HEALTH CENTER, INC	
17.	HOPE HOUSE INC	. 22
	ICNA RELIEF - CRESCENT COUNSELING CENTER	
19.	LAURA'S HOUSE	. 24
20.	LGBTQ CENTER OC	. 25
21.		
	LIVING SUCCESS CENTER	. 26
22.	LIVING SUCCESS CENTER	
		. 27
23.	MAPLE COUNSELING	27 28
23. 24.	MAPLE COUNSELING MIRACLE MILE COMMUNITY PRACTICE MISSION HOSPITAL- South Orange County Family Resource Center; CHEC Family	27 28 29
23. 24. 25.	MAPLE COUNSELING MIRACLE MILE COMMUNITY PRACTICE MISSION HOSPITAL- South Orange County Family Resource Center; CHEC Family Resource Center	27 28 29 30
<ol> <li>23.</li> <li>24.</li> <li>25.</li> <li>26.</li> </ol>	MAPLE COUNSELING MIRACLE MILE COMMUNITY PRACTICE MISSION HOSPITAL- South Orange County Family Resource Center; CHEC Family Resource Center MONARCH SCHOOL	27 28 29 30 31
<ol> <li>23.</li> <li>24.</li> <li>25.</li> <li>26.</li> <li>27.</li> </ol>	MAPLE COUNSELING MIRACLE MILE COMMUNITY PRACTICE MISSION HOSPITAL- South Orange County Family Resource Center; CHEC Family Resource Center MONARCH SCHOOL NORTH COUNTY LIFELINE	27 28 29 30 31 32
<ol> <li>23.</li> <li>24.</li> <li>25.</li> <li>26.</li> <li>27.</li> <li>28.</li> </ol>	MAPLE COUNSELING MIRACLE MILE COMMUNITY PRACTICE MISSION HOSPITAL- South Orange County Family Resource Center; CHEC Family Resource Center MONARCH SCHOOL NORTH COUNTY LIFELINE OCAPICA Project Hope/Project FOCUS	27 28 29 30 31 32 33
<ol> <li>23.</li> <li>24.</li> <li>25.</li> <li>26.</li> <li>27.</li> <li>28.</li> <li>29.</li> </ol>	MAPLE COUNSELING MIRACLE MILE COMMUNITY PRACTICE MISSION HOSPITAL- South Orange County Family Resource Center; CHEC Family Resource Center MONARCH SCHOOL NORTH COUNTY LIFELINE OCAPICA Project Hope/Project FOCUS OC HEALTH CARE AGENCY/CHILDREN AND YOUTH BEHAVIORAL HEALTH (CYBH)	27 28 30 31 32 33 34

32.	PATHWAYS COMMUNITY SERVICES- GARDEN GROVE	. 37
33.	PHOENIX HOUSE-SANTA ANA-DRUG AND ALCOHOL REHABILITATION	. 38
34.	PHOENIX HOUSE-SANTA ANA-SCHOOL-BASED SERVICES PROGRAM	. 39
35.	PHOENIX HOUSE-LAKEVIEW TERRACE-SCHOOL-BASED SERVICES PROGRAM	. 40
36.	PLAN-IT LIFE, INC	. 41
37.	RIO HONDO COLLEGE, STUDENT HEALTH & PSYCHOLOGICAL SVCS	. 42
38.	S.A.G.E Holistic Health and Wellness Center	. 43
39.	SPARE COUNSELING CENTER	. 44
40.	SPIRITT FAMILY SERVICES	. 45
41.	ST. JUDE NEIGHBORHOOD HEALTH CENTER	. 46
42.	ST. JUDE NEIGHBORHOOD HEALTH CENTER (LA AMISTAD)-ORANGE	. 47
43.	STRAIGHT TALK COUNSELING	. 48
44.	TURNING POINT CENTER FOR FAMILIES	. 49
45.	TUSTIN UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT	. 50
46.	VALLEY COMMUNITY COUNSELING CLINIC	. 51
47.	WEST COVINA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT	. 52
48.	WEST END FAMILY COUNSELING SERVICES	. 53
49.	WESTERN YOUTH SERVICES – NORTH (ANAHEIM)	. 54
50.	WESTERN YOUTH SERVICES- FAMILY OASIS RESOURCE CENTER	. 55
	WESTERN YOUTH SERVICES- MHSA/SAUSD	
52.	THE WHOLE CHILD	. 57

### ALIANZA TRANSLATINX

Contact Person: Khloe Rios-Wyatt, CEO Clinical Supervisor I: Nancy Paloma Collins, LMFT Site Location: 206 W. Fourth St. Suite 420 Santa Ana, CA 92701 Phone: (714) 760-4465 E-mail: krios-wyatt@alianzatranslatinx.org Website: www.alianzatranslatinx.org

Student Therapy sessions are provided by M-F from 9am to 5pm. Our current intern has chosen to provide therapy two days out of the week (Monday and Tuesday). Supervision hours will be discussed between intern and supervisor. There is flexibility with interns and providing services as we understand they have other school commitments. Trainees will be responsible for the following learning/practice psychotherapeutic techniques, assessment, diagnosis, prognosis and treatment of couples, family and child relationships, to promote healthy functioning relationships. Understanding cases with complex trauma and dual diagnosis.

Operating	M-F: 9am – 5pm
Hours	

AgencyAlianza Translatinx is the only Transgender-led organization in OC and staff have<br/>extensive experience providing services to Latinx TGNC individuals, particularly those<br/>who are marginalized. Our mission is to protect, defend and advocate for the needs and<br/>rights of the Transgender Latinx community as well as other marginalized communities<br/>in Orange County, CA. Currently, ATL provides patient and housing navigation, health<br/>education, linkages to care, gender marker and name change supporting services, and<br/>referrals to medical and prevention services. We work to improve the quality of life for<br/>TGNC people of color, inclusive of undocumented and low-income individuals, and<br/>people living with HIV. The organization serves a BIPOC population that is 100% low-<br/>income and 90% Latinx. Additionally, ATL is reaching a population of Spanish-<br/>speakers, with approximately 70% of our clients speaking Spanish as their primary<br/>language.

A core component of this project is the provision of client-centered behavioral health therapy. At the moment, there are two staff on this program with one licensed clinician in a supervisory capacity and one Master's-level intern who directly treats clients. Under the supervision of the licensed clinical marriage and family therapist, our interns will provide one-on-one therapy services to treat and uncover mental health barriers. The behavioral health program is trauma-informed and culturally attuned to the unique needs of Translatina women. Clients will meet with the therapist, via appointment, to conduct a comprehensive assessment to understand their specific needs related to their mental health and other issues that may serve as barriers to obtain behavioral health. Agency Upon completing the assessment, the client and the intern will develop an Individualized Description Action Plan, which will include measurable, feasible goals that address each participant's (Cont.) priorities to stabilize their lives, thus helping them access other health related services and social services. Every client will have access to an inclusive environment where they feel comfortable being themselves and receiving behavioral health services. They will also identify and address barriers to achieving the goals set in their Individualized Action Plan. The frequency of one-on-one therapy visits will depend on the client's needs and level of acuity but will average once per week. Additionally, the program will also refer participants to social services to address other barriers oftentimes complex for example; requests for housing, medical services, treatment for substance misuse, STD/STI testing, immigration services, and sex re-affirming surgeries. To help alleviate the struggles brought by the COVID-19 pandemic the proposed program will offer support via a stipend to help cover for basic needs such as shelter, food or clothing to those participants who express the need. The program uses industry best practices of evidence-based models that address PTSD, anxiety, depression, substance misuse, and gender dysphoria. The desire for equity is what drove the establishment of Alianza Translatinx and is what continues to drive our work.

#### Theoretical

Orientation CBT, Solution Focused, Mindfulness, Couple/Conjoint, Resourcing EMDR

Stipend None

Added 06/2023

### **BOYS & GIRLS CLUBS OF GARDEN GROVE** Family and Youth Outreach Program (FYOP)

Contact Person: Vanessa Leong, Director Clinical Supervisor I: Catherine Castillo, LCSW Clinical Supervisor II: Sal Garcia, LMFT Clinical Supervisor III: Callie Kirk, LMFT Site Location: 11301 Acacia Pkwy, Garden Grove, CA 92840 Mailing Address: 10540 Chapman Ave, Garden Grove, CA 92840 Phone: (714) 366-4691 E-mail: vleong@bgcgg.org Website: www.bgcgg.org

Student Requirements	Minimum commitment of 10 hours per week. Bilingual preferred. Students will need to complete BGCGG volunteer orientation and training prior to onboarding. Mandatory program training is held on Friday 4-8pm and Saturday 9am-1pm, three times a year. Students will have several supervision days/times to choose from.
Operating Hours	M-Th: 11am – 8pm; F: 9am – 6pm.; Sat: 9am – 5pm
Agency Description	The Boys & Girls Clubs of Garden Grove's mission is to enable all young people, especially those who need us most, to reach their full potential as productive, caring, responsible citizens. Students will support youth and their families through the Family and Youth Outreach Program (FYOP). FYOP provides sliding scale services to youth and their families. Services provided include: individual, group, and family counseling, youth education classes, anger management, and parenting education.
Theoretical Orientation	CBT, TF-CBT, Narrative, Solution Focused, Family Systems
Possible Stipend	No

Revised 07/2022

## **CALIFORNIA FAMILY INSTITUTE**

Contact Person: Chris Hoff, Director, LMFT Clinical Supervisor I: Chris Hoff Address: 2900 Bristol St. Suite C-208 Costa Mesa, CA 92626 Phone: (949) 381-1510 Email: <u>chrishoffmft@gmail.com</u> Web site: <u>www.californiafamilyinstitute.org</u>

Student Requirements	Trainees will typically be assigned 10 DCC hrs./week. Group supervision is held Thursdays from 10am-12pm, individual supervision to be arranged. Trainees will also need to attend monthly trainings-scheduled on weekends. Students are required to send resume, references, and cover letter to apply.
Operating Hours	8am to 8pm; 7 days/week.
Agency Description	CFI provides comprehensive sliding-scale mental health serves to individual adults and children, couples, and families and work in response to a wide range of concerns including, anxiety, depression, life transitions, substance misuse, spiritual issues, and relational health.
	CFI operates on the principle that the people who come to us for help are embedded in relational systems and larger social contexts that influence their overall health and well-being.
	At CFI we have a strong commitment to ensuring our counseling services can respond to the diverse contexts of people's lives. All our counselors are mindful of how societal ideas about family, sexualities, genders, age, class, and cultural background significantly influence people's experiences of life.
Theoretical Orientation	Narrative and other collaborative methodologies
Possible Stipend	No

Revised 04/2022

## **CASA YOUTH SHELTER**

Contact Person: Sarahi Gutierrez, LCSW, Clinical Director Clinical Supervisor I: Same as above Site Location: 10911 Reagan St., Los Alamitos, CA 90720 Mailing Address: P.O. Box 216, Los Alamitos, CA 90720 Phone: (562) 719-5311 Fax: (562) 594-9185 Email: <u>sgutierrez@casayouthshelter.org</u> Web site: <u>www.Casayouthshelter.org</u>

Student Requirements	5 hours per week of supervision: Two 2-hours group supervisions (Mondays and Wednesdays 4pm-6pm) and 1 hour of individual supervision. Regular in-services and training. Must be able to pass California background investigation. Twelve months obligation: Students can start anytime. 20 hours required per week with two evenings till 9 p.m. as part of the total overall program.
Operating Hours	Graduate Student Trainees can work anytime from: 9 am – 9pm, Monday – Friday
Agency Description	Crisis intervention youth shelter and counseling agency. Trainees provide crisis intervention, individual, family and group and after care counseling and educational classes.
Theoretical Orientation	Structural, Solution Focused, Family Systems
Possible Stipend	Yes - \$1,000 per year (English) \$2,000 per year (Bilingual Spanish/English)

Revised 06/2023

## **CATHOLIC CHARITIES OF ORANGE COUNTY**

Contact Person: Sharon St. Pierre, LCSW Clinical Supervisor: same as above Address: 1820 E. 17<sup>th</sup> St, Santa Ana, CA 92705 Phone: (714) 347-9625 Fax: (714) 542-3020 E-mail: sstpierre@ccoc.org Web site: www.ccoc.org

Student Requirements	Group supervision on Thursday, 3:00-5:00 pm and 1-hour individual (TBS). Preference for Spanish speakers.
Operating Hours	8:00 a.m. – 8:00 pm
Agency Description	Catholic Charities is dedicated to strengthening individual and family life by providing clinical services that affirm personal growth and preserve the integrity of relationships. Services provided: Individual, family, marital/conjoint, premarital, and child counseling. Group counseling includes (anger management, personal empowerment, bereavement/grief, and adolescent self-esteem)
Theoretical Orientation	Humanistic, Existential, Cognitive Behavioral, & Solution Focused
Possible Stipend	No
Revised: 01/2019	

## THE CENTER FOR INDIVIDUAL AND FAMILY COUNSELING dba THE CENTER FOR PROFESSIONAL COUNSELING

Contact Person: Cami Elen, LMFT, Clinical Program Manager Supervisor I: Depends on placement. Address: 5445 Laurel Canyon Blvd. North Hollywood, CA 91607 Phone: 818-761-2227 x229 Fax: 818-761-2959 Email: <u>celen@thecenterpro.org</u> Website: www.thecenterpro.org

<u>Student</u> <u>Requirements</u>	15 month commitment. Minimum 7 hours per week plus 2 hrs. group supervision, 1 hr. individual supervision (as needed). Mandatory training, (2-3) 3 hour sessions upon start; trainings are scheduled outside of work hours. Malpractice insurance.
Operating Hours	Monday – Thursday 9a.m9p.m., Fridays 9a.m5p.m., Saturdays & Sundays 9a.m. – 6p.m.
<u>Agency</u> <u>Description</u>	Individual, couple, family, and child counseling. Issues include abuse, personal relationships, grief and loss, sexual identity, orientation, bisexual, homosexual, transgender. Other issues may include eating disorders and divorce. Population is very diverse. Groups include parenting classes and substance support education groups.
<u>Theoretical</u> <u>Orientations</u>	Family Systems, Humanistic, Structural, Psychodynamic, Cognitive Behavioral, Narrative, Couple/Conjoint, Crisis Intervention.
Possible Stipend	Yes. <b>PLEASE NOTE:</b> This agency charges \$100 per month fee for group supervision and \$100 per month for individual supervision.

**Revised 01/2022** 

## **CHINO COMMUNITY SERVICES**

#### **Human Services Department**

Contact Person: June Sano, Clinical Specialist or Kari Franco, Program Coordinator Address: 13201 Central Avenue, Chino, CA 91710 Phone: (909) 334-3259 Fax: (909) 334-3717 E-mail: jsano@cityofchino.org; kfranco@cityofchino.org Web: www.cityofchino.org

**Operating**Monday – Thursday, 8am to 8 pm. Friday, 8am – 6 pm. Closed on**Hours**weekends.

AgencyCommunity based counseling services serving individuals, couples,<br/>and families. School based counseling program serving elementary,<br/>middle, and high school settings. Trainings and workshops provided<br/>throughout the year. Opportunities to participate in additional<br/>programs such as Choices Batterers' Treatment.

**Theoretical** Family systems, structural, Adlerian, CBT, communication.

Possible Stipend No

**Other** We have supervisors who are approved with AAMFT and CAMFT. **Information** 

Revised 02/2022

## **CITRUS COUNSELING SVCS FKA CHRISTIAN COUNSELING SVCS**

Contact Person: David Davamony, Ph.D. Address: 101 E. Redlands Blvd. Suite 215 Redlands, CA Phone: (909) 793-1078 Fax: (909) 335-7330 E-mail: ddavamony@ccs-cares.org Web: www.ccs-cares.org

Student Requirements	20 hrs/week - approximately 8-10 hrs. of direct client contact, plus additional hours consisting of training, supervision, documentation, assessment etc. Students are required to attend weekly staff meetings Wed. from 9am-10am, Wed. group supervision from 10am-12pm and clinical training every 2 <sup>nd</sup> Friday from 10am-12pm. Individual supervision days/times will be determined between supervisor and trainee. Trainees must attend training two weeks prior to seeing clients There will be occasions when the trainee will be requested to accompany an experienced Associate or a Licensed Clinician to a community or school setting to provide outreach and education.
<b>Operating Hours</b>	Monday-Friday 8a.m8p.m.
Agency Description	<ul> <li>Christian Counseling Service (CCS) provides training in several areas:</li> <li>Screening, Assessment, Referral and Treatment (SART) and Early Identification and Intervention Services (EIIS) are two programs contracted with the San Bernardino County to provide clinical services to children between the ages of O and 8.</li> <li>The Military Family Support provides counseling services to Active Duty, Reservists, National Guard and their families who have experienced trauma.</li> <li>Child Abuse Treatment (ChAT) program provides intensive therapeutic counseling services on an outpatient basis to children under 18 years of age who have been victims of a crime.</li> <li>Other programs on a sliding scale to meet the needs of those who do not have private insurance or do not meet the criteria for the above mentioned programs.</li> <li>Our mission is to serve families and individuals in the Inland Empire through professional, compassionate and evidence-based mental health services which are rooted in community and faith.</li> </ul>
Theoretical Orientation	Motivational Interviewing, Floortime (DIR), CBT, Emotionally Focused Couples Therapy, Cognitive Processing Therapy (CPT), Sandtray/Art Therapy, Narrative, Solution Focused, Brief Therapy, Psychodynamic, Mindfulness, Structural Family Therapy, Positive Psychology, PCIT, Crisis Intervention, Strategic, Humanistic /Existential, Equine Assisted Tx.

## **COUNSELING PARTNERS OF LA (CPLA)**

Contact Person: Therese Funk, Executive Director Clinical Supervisor: Jen Vitanza, LMFT Address: 206 West Washington Blvd., Los Angeles, CA 90018 Additional Locations: 48 partner school sites through LA County Phone: (310) 459-2752 E-mail: apply@counselingpartnersofla.org Website: https://www.counselingpartnersofla.org/

To apply send resume, cover letter and list of references. Student Requirements Initial 3-day training, plus 6 more throughout the year. 19 hours total/week, including supervision. Students can expect a caseload of 16-20 student clients and expect to accrue approximately 700- 900 total hours, with 250-300 being direct client hours. You will accrue approximately 60 to 120 supervision hours. Each counselor is set up with the number of supervisions required for caseload. Total hours also include client centered advocacy hours, workshop hours, and note taking hours. Responsibilities include assessing and diagnosing mental health issues. writing treatment plans and weekly progress notes, referring clients to community resources, Implementing specific marriage and family therapy theories and techniques. Diagnostic categories include: performance and social anxiety, generalized anxiety, mild to moderate depression, ADHD, trauma-based diagnosis, adjustment disorders, oppositional defiant, peer and family relational problems.

- **Operating** M-F 7:30am-3pm (practicum school sites)
- Hours

Agency Description

CPLA is a 501C3 non-profit organization founded in 2012 to provide at-risk students in underserved communities of Los Angeles with high quality, schoolbased mental health support services, provided by exceptional clinician "counselors" who build relationships with and work collaboratively in partnership with student clients, parents and school administrators. The foundation of CPLA's work is individual mental health counseling services for elementary and high school students and thier families. CPLA counselors provide free mental health services and crisis support, open to all students with parental consent. CPLA's service philosophy is to support students at school and includes working with family members and the school community to have the greatest impact. CPLA's highly committed and compassionate volunteer counselors deliver on-site services during the school day, throughout the school year. Each elementary school receives 4 days of service, provided by 2 counselors on alternate days. Each high school receives 5 days of service, provided by 2 or 3 counselors. Counselors are matched to one school site. They quickly become an important and trusted partner in the school community. CPLA counselors provide true mental health services students need and, for the

CPLA counselors provide true mental health services students need and, for the majority, cannot access outside of school. CPLA counselors work with students facing serious stressors and mental health challenges. Almost every day CPLA supports students who are expressing suicidal thoughts and students who report

situations that require consultation about possible physical or sexual abuse. In doing so, they support faculty and administrators as well as families to meet the needs of these students in crisis. Our

ability to collaborate with and support administrators is extremely valuable at our partner schools.

Students are referred when teachers and parents are concerned about a student's emotional well-being, behavior, attitude and/or motivation. Students are also encouraged to self-refer. Counselors provide one-on-one counseling to support students experiencing difficulties, some of which may include Depression, Anxiety, Low Social Skills, Anger Management Difficulties, Attention Difficulties, Difficulty Adjusting to School/Classroom, Impulsive Behaviors, Trauma Recovery, Grief & Loss, Parental Divorce, Blended Family Issues, and Peer Relationships. In individual counseling sessions CPLA counselors support students mental health needs in many ways, including: Improving communication and coping skills, strengthening students' sense of self, self-esteem and selfefficacy, promoting positive behavior changes, identifying goals and effective paths to achieve them, helping parents to support their children's needs, emotionally process and grieve loss and painful family changes.

The CPLA counselors are a source of support for the entire school community. They promote student success in the classroom by focusing on the critical connection between a student's mental health and their ability to effectively take advantage of opportunities to learn. They create partnerships with students, parents, and teachers to help students achieve their goals. They work with parents to improve communication and provide interventions and guidance. Counselors empower students to become their own advocates. CPLA believes that consistent oversight and strong supervision of counselors are critical components in achieving success for students served and to best support the training and growth of our counselors.

Message to Applicants:

We wish you the best in pursuing your goals and completing your education. If you join the CPLA team, we promise that we will be as committed to your success as clinicians every day as much as we are for the students you will serve. We believe we offer an excellent training experience, we also realize that there are many opportunities with other great agencies and organizations, so we thank you for considering CPLA. - The CPLA Team.

## TheoreticalHumanistic, CBT, Sand Tray, Expressive Arts, Solution Focused, Mindfulness,OrientationCrisis Intervention

Possible Stipend No

Added 06/2023

## FIVE ACRES - PASADENA MENTAL HEALTH CENTER

Contact Person: Kate McGevna, Program Supervisor Clinical Supervisor: Rudy DeAsis, LMFT Address: 704 Mountain View Street, Altadena, CA 91001 Phone: (626) 773-3945 E-mail: kmcgevna@5acres.org Website: <u>www.5acres.org</u>

#### Note: To apply, email contact for application.

Student Requirements	18-20 hours per week Individual Supervision 1 hour per week, Group Supervision 2 hours per week with up to 10 client contact hours/week. Monthly Clinical Training, first Friday of each month from 10am – 12pm. One-hour weekly of phone intake and front desk coverage.
Operating Hours	10am – 6pm M-F
Agency Description	Counseling services are office based including individual, couples and family counseling. Student will also provide parent education and domestic violence support counseling in evidence-based practices. All students go through a 3 day orientation and on-line trainings during first 2 weeks of traineeship. Opportunity to gain first- hand clinical experience in a Department of Mental Health (DMH) setting through Five Acres PMHC Intern Training Program.
Theoretical Orientation	Evidence Based Practices

Possible Stipend No

Revised 02/2021

## **FOOTHILL FAMILY**

Contact Person: Margot Stueber, LMFT Clinical Supervisor I: same Address: 11429 Valley Blvd., El Monte, CA 91731 Phone: (626) 993-3075; Fax: (626) 993-3083 Website: www.foothillfamily.org Email: <u>MStueber@foothillfamily.org</u>

**NOTE:** Option to begin traineeship at the end of May or mid-August. Interviews start in February, so students must send resumes prior to February in order to be considered.

Student Requirements	Commitment of 20hrs a week required. Attend mandatory orientation and training beginning at the end of May or mid-August. Trainees are typically assigned 10hrs a week of direct client contact hours. Weekly individual and group supervision.
Desirable Skills	Flexibility, curiosity, empathy, self-awareness, openness and ability to integrate feedback. Professional boundaries, integrity, proven time management skills and ability to consistently meet rigorous paperwork deadlines. Due to the language needs of our communities, bilingual Spanish, Cantonese and Mandarin skills are highly desired, but not required.
Operating Hours	Monday – Thursday 8:00am – 8:00pm; Friday 8:00am-5:00pm
Agency Description	Since 1926, Foothill Family builds brighter futures – empowering children and families in our community to overcome challenges and achieve success in relationships, school and work. We provide counseling, social services, mental health treatment for children, education, and outreach. Our programs and services are available at our six Family Center locations in the San Gabriel Valley as well as at preschools, elementary, middle and high schools, community centers, and inhome visits. Ninety-one percent of children who receive our clinical services are from poverty-level or low-income families.
Learning Opportunities	Trainees provide individual, couples, and family therapy to address a variety of issues including ADHD, Depression, Anxiety, disruptive behavior, trauma, grief and loss, child abuse, domestic violence, parenting and divorce related issues. Practice clinical skills: complete initial assessments, diagnose, treatment plan, learn about EBPs, and try out a variety of clinical interventions. Attend in-service, online, and on site DMH trainings.
Theoretical Orientation	Brief Therapy, CBT, Rogerian, Strengths Based, Family Systems, Solution Focused, Integrated Developmental Model and Reflective Supervision
Possible Stipend:	\$1,000 stipend for bilingual trainees with satisfactory performance, only, paid at end of traineeship.
Revised 01/2019	

## FULLERTON SCHOOL DISTRICT

Contact Person: Veronica Maciel Clinical Supervisor: TBD Address: 1401 W. Valencia Dr. Fullerton, CA 92833 Phone: (714) 447-7500 Fax: (714) 447-7793 Website: <u>https://www.fullertonsd.org/</u> Email: veronica\_maciel@myfsd.org

Student Requirements	A minimum of 8 hours per week of client contact. 1 hour of individual and 2 hours of group supervision are provided, usually on Wednesday or Friday. Supervision times to be set with supervisor. Trainees will work at school sites as assigned based on needs within the district or at specific school sites.
Operating Hours	Monday – Friday 8:00 am – 4:00 pm
Agency Description	Fullerton School District provides education to children, ages 3 to 14, and grades, preschool to eighth grade. Trainees would have the opportunity to counsel children kindergarten age to junior high age. Children would be from both general education and special education populations. Trainees may do individual or group counseling. Trainees will have opportunities to work with the parents and teachers, in addition to the students, teaching more effective discipline and building positive relationships in school and home. The children come from all backgrounds, having a variety of needs. Trainees will have training opportunities. Counseling tends to be short term, goal focused, and related to improved academic performance and social interaction.
Theoretical Orientation	Cognitive-Behavioral, Brief Therapy, Solution Focused, and Crisis Intervention
Possible Stipend	No
Revised 01/2022	

## **HELPLINE YOUTH COUNSELING, INC.**

Contact Person: Rocio Herrera, Director of Programs Supervisor I: Same Address: 14181 Telegraph Road Whittier, CA 90604 Phone: (562) 329-7440 Fax: (562) 946-3641 Email: <u>RHerrera@hycinc.org</u> Website: www.hycinc.org

Student Requirements	Students are required to work 10 to 20 hours a week for a one year commitment. Trainees are expected to attend the following: individual and group supervision, individual program supervision, program meetings, staff meetings, and required meetings. Group supervision meets weekly on Thursdays from 1:00-3:00 pm.
Operating Hours	Monday through Thursday 8 am – 8 pm. Friday 8am-6 pm; Saturday 9am-1pm
Agency Description	Helpline Youth Counseling provides counseling and assistance to at-risk, low income children, youth and their families. This is accomplished through education, therapeutic approaches, advocacy, and the utilization of community resources.
	Trainees are placed on-site or off-site at the following three school districts: ABC School District, Norwalk-La Mirada School District, and Whittier School District. Trainees are also provided with opportunities to provide in-home services.
Theoretical Orientations	Bowenian, Brief Therapy, Cognitive-Behavioral, Control Mastery, Couple/Conjoint, Crisis Intervention, Expressive Arts, Existential, Family, Motivational Interviewing, Narrative, Psychodynamic, Sand Tray, Structural and Strategic.
Possible Stipend	No

Revised 01/2020

## **HEMET UNIFED SCHOOL DISTRICT**

Contact Person: Hope Anderson, MFT Supervisor: Same Address: 1791 West Acacia Ave. Hemet, CA 92545 Phone: (951) 765-5100 ext. 3230 Fax: (951) 765-5119 Email: handerson@hemetusd.k12.ca.us Website: www.hemetusdk.k12.ca.us

Student Requirements	A minimum of 3 hours per week of client contact. 1 hour of individual and 2 hours of group supervision are provided, usually on TBA Supervision times to be set with supervisor. Trainees will work at school sites as assigned based on needs within the district or at specific school sites.
Operating Hours	M-F, 8:00 am – 5:00 pm.
Agency Description	The service provide by Student Assistant Program (SAP) is individual, family, group counseling, and also Family conferences. Crisis intervention as needed. The services are for all students (children and adolescents) that attend school at HUSD.
Theoretical Orientation	All orientations are covered as needed.

Possible Stipend No

### HILLSIDE WELLNESS CENTER

Contact Person: Dr. Irene Yaymadjian, PsyD, LMFT, Clinical Director Supervisor I: Same Supervisor II: Steven Granbard, PhD, Clinical Psychologist Supervisor III: Carla Helene Litto, LMFT Address: 4521 N. Sherman Oaks Ave. #101 Phone: (818) 849-6888 Email: info@hillsidewellnesscenter.org Website: www.hillsidewellnesscenter.org

#### NOTE: All services, training, and supervision are conducted via ZOOM during COVID19

Student Requirements	Group supervision: Tuesdays 11am-1pm or 1pm-3pm and Wednesdays 10am-12pm; Staff meetings every Friday from 11am- 1pm. Students are typically assigned 10-15 clients.
Operating Hours	M-F 9am-9pm & Sat-Sun 9am-3pm
Agency Description	At Hillside Wellness Center, we strive to provide high quality affordable inclusive mental health services to individuals, couples, and families who reside in Sherman Oaks and the surrounding areas. In addition to services for residents, Hillside strives to provide comprehensive training and supervision for interns who are working towards licensure in the mental health field. We offer therapy sessions for individuals, families, couples, children, and groups. We collaborate and offer referrals to psychiatrists, nutritionists, Acupuncturists, and other health practitioners.
Theoretical Orientation	Jungian, Psychodynamic/Psychoanalytic, Brief-Psychodynamic, Family Systems

Possible Stipend No

Added 01/2021

## HILLVIEW MENTAL HEALTH CENTER, INC.

Contact Person I: Jack Avila, LCSW Contact Person II: Melissa Cervantes, Psy.D. Supervisor I: Jack Avila, LCSW Supervisor II: Melissa Cervantes, Psy.D Supervisor III: Julie Jones, LMFT Address: 12450 Van Nuys Blvd., Ste. 200 Pacoima, CA 91331 Phone: (818) 896-1161 Fax: (818) 896-5069 Email: javila@hillviewmhc.org Website: www.hillviewmhc.org

- StudentStudents are required to work 16 hours (2 full days/week) for 50 weeks.RequirementsStudents will need to work 8 of the 16 hours on Mondays, which includes<br/>mandatory group and individual supervision.
- **Operating** Monday through Friday 9am 5:30pm.

Hours

Agency<br/>DescriptionHillview Mental Health Center is a Community Health Center that has been<br/>providing mental health services (including therapy, medication, and targeted<br/>case management) to individuals with severe and chronic mental illness in the<br/>San Fernando Valley since 1966. Practicum students will have the opportunity<br/>to work throughout our current programs including AB109, Adult Residential,<br/>CalWORKS, FCCS (Adult, and Older Adult), FSP (TAY, Adult and Older<br/>Adult), Outpatient (TAY and Adult), and Wellness Center. These programs<br/>provide innovative and structured settings for adults with mental illness who are<br/>working to improve their quality of living and functioning in the community.<br/>Clients are composed of transitional aged youth, adults and older adults with an<br/>Axis I diagnosis (predominantly mood and psychotic disorders) with possible<br/>co-occurring anxiety, substance abuse and Axis II disorders. The clients are<br/>ethnically diverse. Many clients are monolingual non-English speaking.

Direct/indirect services will include completing intake assessment interviews, case management, collateral/family consultations, individual therapy, facilitating group therapy, and crisis intervention.

TheoreticalHillview Mental Health Center practices an eclectic orientation based on<br/>clients' needs, using the psychosocial rehabilitation model to focus on each<br/>individual's strengths instead of their weaknesses and their pathology. We<br/>utilize evidence-based treatments, specifically the Cognitive-Behavioral<br/>perspective.

Possible Stipend No

Revised 02/2017

## **HOPE HOUSE INC**

Contact Person: Nay Ung, LMFT Supervisor I: Same Address: 707 N. Anaheim Blvd Phone: 714-776-7490 ext 405 Fax: 714-776-8650 Email: nung@hopehouseoc.com Web site: www.hopehouseoc.com

1-year commitment, must be able to carry up to 8 clients. You will only be given 1 client when you first start and gradually increase as Student time permits; must be able to pass a probation clearance be willing to **Requirements** facilitate groups; must register as a drug and alcohol counselor (Hope House will reimburse for any fees) If you are in recovery, we ask that you have 2 years of sobriety Must able to attend group supervision Tuesday from 9am-11am Operating 24-hour facility Hours Private, non-profit, in-patient organization for adults with substance Agency abuse problems. Hope House's mission is to provide Orange County Description adults with supportive and comprehensive treatment for chemical dependency. Hope House addresses the behaviors and emotions behind addiction. Clients learn a variety of tools to help them control behaviors within themselves instead of relying on others. The program's primary focus is to have clients work through the resident hierarchy. Clients must respect authority, take on responsibilities, and work with fellow clients in a team environment. Treatment includes individual therapy, group therapy, and education about addiction. Theoretical No specific theoretical orientation. Orientation

**Possible Stipend** N/A

Revised 06/2023

## **ICNA RELIEF - CRESCENT COUNSELING CENTER**

Contact Person: Deana Helmy Supervisor I: Maryam Rasouli Phone: (714) 399-4572 Address: 505 E. Commonwealth Ave, Fullerton, CA 92832 E-mail: <u>dhelmy@icnarelief.org</u> Web Page: <u>www.icnarelief.org</u>

Student Requirements	<ul><li>7-13 hours per week. 1 hour individual and 2 hours of group supervision.</li><li>Staff meetings – Saturdays 10am-12pm</li></ul>
Operating Hours	Friday and Saturday 10 a.m 5 p.m currently (Potentially, center will be open Mon-Sat. 10 a.m. to 5 p.m.)
Agency Description	ICNA Relief – Crescent Counseling Center provides services to the general population, many of whom are referred from 211. The agency works strongly with local masjids and refugee populations, and see many clients who are mandated for anger management and domestic violence. Most direct client contact hours will be spent providing individual and group psychotherapy to adults, with additional opportunities to work with children, adolescents, couples and families. In addition to performing psychotherapy and attending supervision and staff meetings, trainees will also conduct phone intakes and maintain complete/accurate client records.
	the event of a client emergency.
Theoretical Orientation	CBT, Humanistic, Solution Focused with attention to building multicultural competencies.
Possible Stipend	No

Revised 04/2022

## LAURA'S HOUSE

Contact Person: Theresa Black, Clinical Director Clinical Supervisor: Theresa Black, LMFT Address: 33 Journey, Ste. 150, Aliso Viejo, CA 92656 Phone: (949) 361-3775 ext. 229 Fax: (949) 240-8622 Email: <u>tblack@laurashouse.org</u> Website: www.laurashouse.org **NOTE: Interviews held in March for May/August start date.** <u>Emergency Shelter</u>

Student Requirements	40 hr. State certified training in domestic violence provided. Group supervision for both Emergency Shelter and Counseling and Resource Center - Wednesdays, 12:15-2:15pm
<b>Operating Hours</b>	Daytime and evening hours available. No weekend hours available. Clients reside at the shelter.
Agency Description	Domestic Violence Emergency shelter for women and children. Group and individual counseling for women and children.
Theoretical Orientation	Diverse
Possible Stipend	No

#### **Counseling and Resource Center**

Student Requirements	Group Supervision: Wednesdays, 1pm-3pm 40 hr. State certified training in domestic violence provided
<b>Operating Hours</b>	Daytime and evening. No weekend hours available.
Agency Description	Domestic Violence Counseling Center providing psycho-educational & process-oriented groups and individual counseling for men, women and children. Family & couples sessions available. Focus: Prevention, education, and treatment.
Theoretical Orientation	Diverse
Possible Stipend Revised 09/2021	No

## **LGBTQ CENTER OC**

Contact Person: Kel Williams, Director of Mental Health Supervisor I: Anne Cameron, LMFT Supervisor II: Brooklyn Kendall, LMFT Address: 1605 N. Spurgeon St. Santa Ana, CA 92701 Phone: 714-953-5428 ext. 202 Fax: 714-246-8907 Email: kel.williams@lgbtqcenteroc.org Website: www.lgbtqcenteroc.org

Student Requirements	Ten-month commitment. Minimum 12 hours per week; this includes supervision. Malpractice insurance. Live Scan. Willingness to increase knowledge of HIV issues, LGBTQ Community. Four group supervisions available and individual supervision arranged with individual supervisors. Email resume and cover letter to:
	Kel.Williams@lgbtqcenteroc.org
Operating Hours	Monday – Friday 9:00a.m. – 9:00p.m. Saturdays 9:00a.m. – 5:00p.m. Sundays 10:00 am-4:00 p.m. Also, trainees may provide Telehealth appointments, arranged per trainee and client schedules.
Agency Description	Individual, couple, family, and group therapy opportunities. All age ranges. Issues include coming out, transgender, addictions, abuse, dysfunctional relationships, grief, parent-child conflict, adoption, and family of origin issues. Referrals provided. Orientation provided prior to trainees starting with clients.
Theoretical Orientation	Existential, Solution Focused, Psychodynamic, Trauma-Focused CBT, Internal Family Systems, Family Systems, Narrative
Possible Stipend	No

Revised 03/2022

## LIVING SUCCESS CENTER

Contact Person: Ryan Watanabe, LMFT Supervisor I: same Address: 1560 Brookhollow Drive, Suite 216, Santa Ana, CA 92705 Phone: (949) 645-4723 Fax: (949) 423-7728 Email: <u>ryan@livingsuccesscenter.org</u> Website: <u>www.livingsuccesscenter.org</u>

Student Requirements	Trainees and associates are expected to do intakes, assessments, diagnose, plan, and carry out therapeutic interventions based on appropriate theoretical orientation. Group supervision hours: Monday 2pm-4pm, Tuesday 4pm-6pm, Thursday 1pm-3pm. Individual supervision TBD based on supervisor and clinician schedules.
Operating Hours	Monday - Friday 9:00am – 9:00pm and Saturday 9:00 am – 5:00 pm
Agency Description	Agency provides individual, couple, family or group therapy for adults and children. Our mission is to provide counseling services regardless of social or economic status. If you are interested in applying, please fill out an application <u>here</u> .
Theoretical Orientation	CBT, Psychodynamic, Experiential, etc.
Possible Stipend	none

Revised 04/2022

## **MAPLE COUNSELING**

Contact Person: Marianne Callahan, Ph.D., LMFT Clinical Director Supervisor I: Same Address: 439 N Canon Dr, Suite 209 Beverly Hills, CA 90210 Phone: (310) 271-9999 E-mail: mcallahan@tmcc.org Web site: www.maple4counseling.org

#### NOTE: Application deadlines: October (Spring) or March (Fall)

Student Requirements	<b>Adult Program</b> : Provide 10 clinical hours per week. Attend a two-hour group supervision and one-hour individual (outside) supervision weekly. Participate in the Intake and Assessment Track, conducting psychosocial assessments with new clients and attend the two-hour weekly Assessment Training (Wednesdays 2:00pm – 4:00pm). Attend weekly Clinical Trainings (Tuesdays, 10:00 am – 12:00 noon) on a broad range of clinical topics. General orientation of the Adult Program is psychodynamic or insight-oriented. Psychotherapy may be long term. <b>Adolescent Program</b> : Provide 10 clinical hours per week. Attend a two-hour group supervision and one-hour individual (outside) supervision weekly. Attend weekly training (Tuesdays between 10:00am and noon). Attend a weekly one-hour supervision group specific to the group therapy you are providing in the schools. Seeing clients on three different days in the week, including within school hours, is required. A minimum of one evening per week seeing clients until 9:00pm is required, and an additional evening or Saturday shift may be required. Clients will be seen in school settings or in the clinic. General orientation of the Adolescent Program is attachment focused family therapy and individual adolescent therapy.
Operating Hours	M-Th 9:00am - 9:00pm; Fri 9:00am - 5:00pm; Sat 9:00am - 2:00pm
Agency Description	Maple Counseling is a non-profit community clinic whose mission is to provide low-cost mental health services to individuals of all ages, couples, and families throughout Los Angeles County, and to provide clinical training for graduate and postgraduate students. Maple Counseling aspires to be the premier training site in Los Angeles for pre-licensed mental health clinicians. The Trainee experience includes excellent supervision and plenty of training. The development of your clinical skills at the center of our focus. A variety of clients to challenge you and further your growth as a therapist. A strong sense of community with your colleagues and the prospect of joining our impressive Alumni network when you finish your internship. The Adult Program: Interns in the Adult Program treat a caseload of individuals age 18 and older. Our adult clients present a broad range of diagnoses and problems. Supervision groups focus on developing your clinical skills, formulating case conceptualization, and building your ability to form effective therapeutic relationships with clients. Diagnostic assessment skills are emphasized as part of the Intake and Assessment Track. The ACT Program (Adolescent and Child Therapy): This training program is focused on the treatment of children and adolescents age 12 and up. Interns see adolescents at Beverly Hills High School and pre-teens at Beverly Vista Middle School, as well as children and adolescents at the clinic. Parents may be included in the treatment with family sessions or as parent consultation.
Theoretical Orientation	Family Therapy, Narrative, and Couple/Conjoint
Possible Stipend	No

New 01/2022

## **MIRACLE MILE COMMUNITY PRACTICE**

Contact Person: David Marsten Supervisor: Same Address: 5055 Wilshire Boulevard, Suite 310Los Angeles, CA 90036 Phone: (323) 936-3965 Fax: (323) 936-3988 E-mail: davidmarsten@att.net Web site: www.mmcpla.org

Student	Trainees are involved at both the micro and macro level at Miracle	
Requirements	Mile Community Practice. Micro: 8 face-to-face hours per week with clients; 1 hour of training per week in Narrative practice; progress notes. Macro: a project to be determined between supervisor and trainee (e.g. outreach project to build agency profile and referral sources; web-site re-design; event planning). Clinical supervision held on Fridays from 10:00 am – 12 noon. Training is held on Fridays from 9-10 am.	
Operating Hours	Monday-Friday, 8:00am-8:00pm Saturday - 8:00am-4:00pm	
Agency Description	Miracle Mile Community Practice is committed to social justice. This commitment informs both our theoretical worldview and all program development. We are concerned with equitable distribution of power as it manifests in our engagement with clients and in clients' engagement in the broader social context. Psychotherapy services are offered at affordable rates, on a sliding scale, or at no fee. Clients are from the local surrounding community and come in for individual, couple and family therapy.	
Theoretical Orientation	Family Therapy, Narrative, and Couple/Conjoint	
Possible Stipend	No	

Revised 01/2022

## MISSION HOSPITAL- South Orange County Family Resource Center; CHEC Family Resource Center

Contact Person: Irma R. Garcia, LCSW, Clinical Supervisor, Intern Program Mgr. Supervisor I: Same as above Address: 22481 Aspan St. Lake Forest, CA 92630 Phone: (949) 951-2417 E-mail: irma.garcia@stjoe.org Web site: <u>https://www.factoc.org/</u>

Student Requirements	Minimum 10 hrs./week required for trainees with mandatory one evening a week on a Wed. or Thurs. from (10:30 a.m 8 p.m.). Group supervision: Wed.10:30 a.m 12:30 p.m. or Fri. 10 a.m 12 p.m. Individual/Triadic Supervision to be determined. Optional staff meetings are held 3rd Monday of each month from 11 a.m 12 p.m. Students can expect to spend 15 hrs./week on site with 10-12 client hours, individual/triadic and group supervision, and training. Please note that there is limited clinical support available on Tuesdays.
Operating Hours	M/T/F 8:30 a.m 5:30 p.m. & W/TH 11:30 a.m 8 p.m.
Agency Description	Our agency Mission Statement is: As expressions of God's Healing Love, witnessed through the ministry of Jesus, we are steadfast in serving all, especially those who are poor and vulnerable. Our core values are compassion, dignity, justice, excellence, integrity. The Interns at our Family Resource Centers: provide short term therapy services for children, teens, adults, seniors, couples, families; needed groups (psychoeducational groups and support groups); case management; provide light assistance to the front desk when needed (answering phones, attending to walk in clients), mostly once or twice a month; as time permits, participate in case management team meetings (with FRC/community agency team members including, social workers, therapists, parent educators, case managers, clinical supervisors, nurses) to brainstorm ideas for family resource referral; ;participate in weekly group supervision & individual/triadic supervision. If the trainee is interested in macro level work, there are managers who have projects for trainees i.e. creating organizational charts, helping with the creation of the FRC handbook, creating pre and post-tests, creating PowerPoint slides reflecting FRC services to share with the community.
Theoretical Orientation	CBT - EMDR - Solution Focused Therapy - Systems Theory - Positive Psychology - Motivational Interviewing
Possible Stipend	Yes - \$3,000 total; \$1500 Fall/Spring

New 08/2022

## **MONARCH SCHOOL**

Contact Person: Carmen Guerrero, Clinical Supervisor, Mgr. of Clinical Services Supervisor I: Same as above Address: 1625 Newton Ave, San Diego, CA 92113 Phone: (619) 652-4100 x 1120 E-mail: cguerrero@monarchschools.org Web site: www.monarchschools.org

Student Requirements	Minimum 20-25 hrs./week and select an 8am-4:30pm or 8:30am-5pm schedule. Trainees will provide individual, family, couple, and group (co- facilitated) therapy; complete behavioral health assessments, diagnose, and develop treatment plans; attend weekly treatment team meetings, individual and group supervision. Attend and participate in staffing meetings and trainings as scheduled. Staff meetings are currently held Thursdays 1pm-3pm (not every week); Group supervision is held Wed/Thurs during business hours; Treatment teams are held Tuesdays and individual supervision is scheduled with trainee/supervisor.
	traince/supervisor.
Operating Hours	M-F 8am-6pm
Agency Description	Monarch School serves unhoused students and families. and provides academic, social, emotional, and social supports. Monarch provides psychotherapy and behavior intervention supports, family support (resources for housing, food, employment, medical, legal, transportation), onsite NP and Health Tech, school psychologist provides assessments, academic tutoring, after school program. Monarch School is committed to social justice and recognizes and cherishes the dignity of everyone regardless of age, culture, faith, ethnicity, race, gender, sexual orientation, language, disability or social class. Our program emphasizes the importance of diversity and multicultural influences on development throughout training. Our focus is to give all trainees a strong clinical experience that promotes their training as mental health professionals. The goal of the practicum is to provide an opportunity for you to synthesize, integrate, and apply practical skills, knowledge, and training learned through courses, to gain professional experience in a public-school setting.
Theoretical Orientation	CBT, DBT, Brief Therapy, Crisis intervention, Expressive Arts, Mindfulness, Motivational Interviewing, Narrative, Solution Focused
Possible Stipend	No
Updated 02/2023	

### NORTH COUNTY LIFELINE

Contact Person: Halima Martelli, LCSW Supervisor I: Same Supervisor II: James Goethel, MFT Phone: (760) 726-4900 Address: 200 Michigan Ave., Vista, CA 92084 E-mail: hmartelli@nclifeline.org Web Page: www.nclifeline.org

- Student15-20 hours per week, M Th, including both group and individual<br/>supervision. Group supervision meets Wednesday from 2:00 to<br/>4:00 pm. The time may change occasionally. Individual supervision<br/>times depend on availability of supervisor on M-W from 9am -6pm.<br/>Once the trainee establishes a schedule, a set time is maintained each<br/>week.
- **Operating**Monday Thursday, 8:00 am 8:00 pm**Hours**Friday, 8:00 am 5:00 pm

AgencyThe agency is a non-profit human care agency providing a wide range<br/>of services to North San Diego County residents. Individual, couple,<br/>family, and group counseling services are provided on a sliding scale<br/>fee basis. Teen groups, domestic violence intervention, and parenting<br/>classes are also offered to the community.

TheoreticalCognitive-Behavioral, Family Therapy, Strategic, Brief Therapy, andOrientationMotivational Interviewing.

**Possible Stipend** No

Revised 04/2019

## **OCAPICA Project Hope/Project FOCUS**

Contact Person: Mary Lu, Program Mgr. Supervisor I: Amy Tran, LMFT Phone: (714) 636-6286 Address: 12912 Brookhurst St. Suite 480, Garden Grove, CA 92840 E-mail: mlu@ocapica.org Web Page: https://www.ocapica.org

Student16-20hrs/week. Trainees are required to attend monthly team meeting (3rd Friday of<br/>the month from 11AM-12PM), group supervision and trainings (time and date<br/>scheduled with Clinical Supervisor), and weekly check-ins with the Program<br/>Manager (scheduled with Program Manager). We ask that trainees be flexible and we<br/>will try to accommodate as best we can. Trainees will conduct the assessment, care<br/>plan development, diagnosis, case management, and prognosis and treatment of<br/>family and child relationships. Trainees may also provide presentations and<br/>workshops about relevant mental health topics, and run support groups/group therapy<br/>as needed.

- **Operating** Monday Friday, 9:00 am 5:30 pm **Hours**
- **Project HOPE** is a community-based mental health program under OCAPICA Agency Description (Orange County Asian & Pacific Islander Community Alliance). OCAPICA is a nonprofit organization with the mission to build a healthier and stronger community through inclusive partnerships in the areas of service, education, advocacy, organizing, and research. Project HOPE services the following: Children and adolescents (between the ages of O and 18 years) who are underserved and al risk of OR currently experiencing distress, low mood, social isolation and withdrawal, environmental stressors, life transitions, changes in behavior. onset of mental illness, and other risk factors; Parents of children and adolescents (above criteria) who are overwhelmed, stressed, and do not know where to tum to help; Children, adolescents, and their families who present with stigma and shame surrounding receiving mental health-related services. Additionally, based on need, you may be able to gain experience at Project FOCUS (For Our Children's Ultimate Success), our sister program located in the same suite, is a full-service wraparound program that serves clients aged 0-25 years old who qualify with symptoms that are moderate to severe, serious mental illness (SMI), and/or severe emotional disturbance (SED). Theoretical Psychodynamic, Cognitive-Behavioral, PCIT, Solution Focused, Motivational Interviewing, Brief Therapy, Mindfulness, Crisis Intervention, Trauma-Informed, Orientation Person-Centered, Attachment focused, Multicultural Possible No Stipend New: 01/2020

## OC HEALTH CARE AGENCY/CHILDREN AND YOUTH BEHAVIORAL HEALTH (CYBH)

Contact Person: Nathaniel Lopez, Ph.D. Supervisor I: Veronica DeFernandez, LMFT Supervisor II: Janice Coniglio, LCSW Supervisor III: Erika Hayden, LMFT Supervisor IV: Nidia Moran, LMFT Supervisor V: Jenny Ramirez, LMFT Supervisor VI: Niyati Roy, PsyD. (Probation) Phone: (714) 834-5678 Fax: (714) 834-4595 Address: 405 W. 5<sup>th</sup> Street, Suite 590, Santa Ana, CA 92701

- Other Locations North Region Anaheim, Brea; South Region Laguna Hills, Mission Viejo, CA; Costa Mesa; East Region – Santa Ana, Orange, Tustin; West Region – Westminster; Probation Youth in Custody (Youth Guidance Center/Youth Leadership Academy) – Orange;
- Student16-20 hrs. /week including DCC, mandatory staff meetings times vary,<br/>group/individual supervision times to be arranged between student and<br/>supervisor, and training 1x/month times/dates tbd.
- **Operating** Administration: Monday Friday, 8 am to 5 pm.

This position is with the Children and Youth Services (CYS). The CYS purpose is to identify, evaluate and treat mental, emotional, and behavioral disorders in Agency Description children and adolescents ranging in age from zero to 21. Regional CYS clinics serve children and adolescents experiencing behavior disorders, mood disorders, anxiety disorders, sleep and eating disorders, or other severe emotional disorders, and family problems. Clients are referred by their families, schools, health care providers, etc.; or who are wards or dependents of the Juvenile Court. The CYS Specialized Services include in custody and day program for children in specialized situations including Social services and Juvenile Justice. The Social Services Program, Orangewood is an emergency shelter and group home setting focusing on children 0-18 who have been removed from their home due to allegations of abuse. The Juvenile Justice programs include Youth Leadership Academy (YLA) and Youth Reporting Center (YRC). YLA is an in custody program focusing on clients 14-18 year old males in custody. The YRC is an outpatient all day program for 12-18 year old clients on probation where the client come from 9:30-4pm every day and attend school, mental health services and probation requirements on group. Trainees can provide a mix of individual therapy, group therapy, family therapy, detailed intakes with families and case management at all these sites. Theoretical

Orientation

Varies depending on site

Updated 06/2023

Hours

#### **OMID MULTICULTURAL INSTITUTE FOR DEVELOPMENT (O.M.I.D.)**

Contact Person: Maryam Sayyedi, Ph.D. Supervisor I: Same Supervisor II: Tsai-Ling Fraher, LMFT #113344 Phone: (949) 502-4721 Fax: (949)502-4725 Address: 2101 Business Center Dr. Ste 150 Irvine, CA - 92612 E-mail: msayyedi@omidinstitute.org Web Page: www.omidinstitute.org

Student Requirements	1 hour individual and 2 hours of group supervision. Monday, Wednesdays, and Friday are group supervision and at least one is mandatory.
Operating Hours	Monday – Friday 9 am – 6 pm
Agency Description	O.M.I.D. provides mental health services (i.e., assessment, psychotherapy, counseling, group therapy, psycho-educational and skill building classes), training and education of mental health professionals, outreach and research, as well as social services (i.e., housing, food stamp, and Medical) to an underserved multicultural immigrant population of South and Central Orange County.
Theoretical Orientation	Diverse

Possible Stipend No

Revised 06/2022

## **ORANGE COAST COLLEGE – STUDENT HEALTH CENTER**

Contact: Larry Valentine, LMFT Supervisor I: same as above Supervisor II: Laura Rothafel, LMFT Phone: (714) 432-5808 Address: 2701 Fairview Ave. Costa Mesa, CA 92626 E-mail: <u>lvalentine6@occ.cccd.edu</u> Web Page: <u>www.orangecoastcollege.edu</u>

Student Requirements	14 hours per week required. 1 hour individual and 2 hours of group supervision. Individual is set-up based on student's schedule. Group is Wednesday, 12-2 pm.
Operating Hours	Monday – Friday 8 am – 4 pm
Agency Description	The Student Health Center is located on campus at Orange Coast College. Students will perform short-term therapy and crisis intervention for a student population, 8 sessions.
Theoretical Orientation	Brief Therapy, Narrative Therapy, Cognitive Behavioral and Solution Focused.

Possible Stipend No

## **OUTREACH CONCERN**

Contact Person: Luciana Puyo, M.S., Regional Field Supervisor-Orange County Areas Supervisor: Same Mailing Address: 400 N. Tustin Ave., Suite 360 Santa Ana, CA 92705 Phone: 714-319-7672 Fax: 714-547-4578 E-mail: information@outreachconcern.org; luciana@outreachconcern.org Website: www.outreachconcern.org

Student Requirements	2 days a week at a school site. Receive 3 days of training prior to placement in school site. 2 additional days of training will occur throughout the year. Supervision provided.
Operating Hours	Hours designated at school site, usually 8am-3pm.
Agency Description	Non-profit, school-based counseling agency to elementary, middle and high schools throughout Orange and Los Angeles counties. Provides individual and group counseling and family support services to focus on the mental health, academic, behavioral, emotional and social issues impacting performance.
Theoretical Orientation	Cognitive-Behavioral, Family, Brief, Couple/Conjoint Therapy, and Crisis Intervention.
Possible Stipend	Volunteer

Revised 07/2022
# PATHWAYS COMMUNITY SERVICES- GARDEN GROVE

Contact Person: Kristin Testo, LMFT, Clinical Supervisor Clinical Supervisor I: same Address: 12966 Euclid Street, Ste 280 Garden Grove, CA 92840 Phone: (714) 823-4770 Email: <u>Kristin.Testo@pathways.com</u> Website: <u>https://www.pathwaysofcalifornia.com/children---youth.html</u>

Student	Minimum 16 hours per week for one year. Staff meeting required. 1 hour individual, 2 hour group supervision provided.
Requirements	1 year commitment. Spanish speaking preferred.
Operating	Monday – Friday 8:30a.m. – 5:30p.m. After hours by appointment.
Hours	Home and school services.
Agency Description	The clinic is an outpatient/community based program designed to meet the mental health needs of Medi-Cal eligible children ages 0-21. Serves children and adolescents with serious emotional disturbances, including parent instruction. Individual/family, group therapy, mediation management, and psychological testing.
Theoretical	Family Systems, Cognitive Behavioral Therapy, Solution-Focused,
Orientation	Play Therapy, Trauma Focused CBT, PCIT, FIT
Possible Stipend	Yes – small stipend available

Revised 08/2021

# PHOENIX HOUSE-SANTA ANA-DRUG AND ALCOHOL REHABILITATION

Contact Person: Eric Jones, LMFT, Clinical Director Supervisor I: Same Address: 1207 E Fruit St Santa Ana, CA 92701 Additional Locations: Venice, CA & Lake View Terrace, CA Phone: 714-953-9373 E-mail: ejones@phoenixhouseca.org

Student Requirements	Trainees will be assigned 8-12 DCC hours/week including running weekly EBP (Evidence Based Practice) group(s). Trainees are also required to attend ind/group supervision along with mandatory trainings throughout the year including: documentation standards, cultural competency (6hr County mandated training), and provider legal obligations.
Operating Hours	Office - Monday through Friday, 9:00 am – 5:00 pm. Facilities 24/7.
Agency Description	Phoenix House is a residential substance abuse treatment facility that provides the following services to clients: drug and alcohol counseling; group counseling; individual therapy; couples and family therapy; support groups. We are passionate about healing individuals, families, and communities challenged by substance use disorders and related mental health conditions. Trainees on site will focus mainly on individual, group and couple/family therapy, but may also assist in assessment and crisis intervention.
Theoretical Orientation	Motivational Interviewing, Psychodynamic, Strategic, Systems (Bowenian), Experiential, Attachment, Narrative, and CBT.
Possible Stipend	No

Revised 01/2021

# PHOENIX HOUSE-SANTA ANA-SCHOOL-BASED SERVICES PROGRAM

Contact Person: Katherine Womack, M.S., LMFT, Clinical Supervisor Supervisor I: same as contact Address: 1901 E. 4th Street, Ste. 350 Santa Ana, CA 92705 Additional Locations: Venice, CA & Lake View Terrace, CA Phone: (714) 486-0940 E-mail: <u>kwomack@phoenixhouseca.org</u>

Student Requirements	Trainees will be assigned 12-15 hours per week of direct service hours to meet with students in need of social emotional support. Services will be provided on school sites in collaboration with school staff and the district student health services clinician. Trainees will provide therapy services, assessment, crisis intervention and case management. Trainees are also required to attend weekly groups and individual supervision.
Operating Hours	Monday – Friday, 7:30am-5pm
Agency Description	Phoenix House California provides services to men, women and adolescents that span across the continuum of care including; prevention, outpatient services, residential care and aftercare. PHCA partners with local health care agencies, managed care companies, DHCS, local school districts, probation and the California Department of Corrections. Our programs consist of groups, individual therapy, support groups, case management, psycho- education, community advocacy and community education. We are passionate about healing individuals, families and communities challenged by substance abuse and related mental health conditions. Trainees for our school based programs will focus mainly on individual, group and family therapy.
Theoretical Orientation	CBT, Motivational Interviewing, Psychodynamic, Family Systems, Attachment, Experiential, Narrative, Systems.

**Possible Stipend** No

Revised 01/2021

# PHOENIX HOUSE-LAKEVIEW TERRACE-SCHOOL-BASED SERVICES PROGRAM

Contact Person: Nely Meza-Andrade Supervisor I: Rima Hodaly, LMFT Address: 11600 Eldridge Ave. Lake View Terrace, CA 91342 Additional Locations: Santa Ana & Venice, CA Phone: (818) 686-3000 E-mail: nmeza@phoenixhouseca.org

Student Requirements	Trainees must be available 3 times a week for a minimum of 16 hours per week. Trainees must be available for 2 weeks' worth of onboarding training, ranging from 30-40 hours both weeks. Trainees must be available every Wednesday 10am-12pm for clinical group supervision.
Operating Hours	Monday to Thursday 8am-6:30pm & Fridays 8am- 5:30pm
Agency Description	Phoenix House California is a nonprofit corporation passionate about healing individuals, families, and communities challenged by substance abuse disorder and related mental health conditions. Since 1979, Phoenix House has been providing addiction, behavioral health and family services to anyone who needs our help, often offering the only chance of recovery to the underserved and uninsured in our communities. Phoenix House has provided Mental Health Services to Los Angeles area youth in the San Fernando Valley since 2003. Phoenix House offers outpatient mental health services to children, adolescents, and young adults (ages 0-24). Our clinical team provides individual, family, group therapy, case management, in addition to medication support services by our medical director. These services have been offered both at the Phoenix Academy at Lake View Terrace, and in local elementary, middle and high schools in north-east San Fernando Valley. In addition to mental health services (TBS), Wraparound services, and Outpatient Substance Abuse services (youth & adults). Trainees have the opportunity to provide field-based services such as client's homes and within our contracted community-based schools (elementary, middle, and high schools). All field-based services are provided during business hours.
Theoretical Orientation	Solution Focused, CBT, Family Systems, Liberation Psychology
Possible Stipend	No
Updated 01/2023	

# PLAN-IT LIFE, INC.

Contact Person: Shelia C. Marshall-McLean, LMFT Supervisor I: Same Supervisor II: Dr. Roslyn Turner-Clark, LMFT Address: 6235 River Crest Dr., Ste O Riverside, CA 92507 Phone: (951) 742-7561 Fax: (951) 272-0748 E-mail: office@planitlife.org

Student Requirements	16 hours/week. This includes one hour of individual supervision 1-2 times a week and two hours of group supervision weekly. Afternoon and evening work as clients are in school. Flexible weekends; meeting weekly with clinical supervisor.
Operating Hours	Office - Monday through Friday, 9:00 am – 5:00 pm. Facilities 24/7.
Agency Description	Plan-it Life is a diagnostic, assessment and stabilization program. We provide therapeutic services to youth in the foster care system who are 12-17 years of age. Goals of the program are to provide food, shelter, clothes, and a sense of psychological security. Complete a thorough psychological evaluation, assessing needs. Provide instruction in the development of coping skills, self- confidence & self-esteem, communication, anger management, decision making, and conflict resolution.
Theoretical Orientation	Cognitive-Behavioral, Expressive Arts, Family Therapy, Brief Therapy, and Crisis Intervention
Possible Stipend	Yes

Revised 11/2019

#### **RIO HONDO COLLEGE, STUDENT HEALTH & PSYCHOLOGICAL SVCS**

Contact Person: Denna Sanchez, PhD, Coordinator Supervisor I: Same Supervisor II: Glenn Heap, LMFT Address: 3600 Workman Mill Rd Whittier, CA 90601 Phone: (562) 908-3438 E-mail: dsanchez@riohondo.edu Website: https://www.riohondo.edu/student-health-services/psychological-services/

Student Requirements	In addition to both individual and group supervision, trainees must attend mandatory group training on Wednesdays from 10:30am- 12:30pm. Trainees will provide individual therapy, crisis intervention, and group counseling for a diverse college student population. Trainees will also conduct clinical assessments, diagnosis, treatment planning and apply psychotherapeutic interventions.
Operating Hours	Monday-Thursday 8am-6:30pm and Friday 8am-3pm.
Agency Description	Psychological services are available to currently enrolled students attending Rio Hondo College. SHPS provides the following services: •Short-term Individual Therapy, up to 8 sessions or so • Group Therapy • Suicide prevention • • Parent, Faculty, & Staff Consultations • Classroom workshops and presentations • Mental Health & Wellness Events • Community partnerships & Referrals • Outreach and support groups to vulnerable populations: - RISE Scholars (formerly incarcerated or system-impacted) - Guardian Scholars (experienced foster care) -Dreamers (undocumented students) -Queer Iniative (LGBTQIA) -CARE/EOPS (Single parents) -Veterans -Rio Recovery (for those struggling with addiction) Student Health and Psychological Services' goal is to contribute to
	the educational and health objectives of students by promoting their physical, emotional, mental, and social well-being. These actions will promote lifelong learning and expand the educational and personal achievements of our students.
Theoretical Orientation	Varies

#### Possible Stipend No

Revised 02/2022

# S.A.G.E Holistic Health and Wellness Center

Contact Person: Emily Celis, LMFT, Director Supervisor I: Same Address: 14081 Yorba Street, Suite 105, Tustin CA 92780 Phone: (714) 391-3853 E-mail: emilycelis@sagewellnessctr.org Website: <u>https://sagewellnessctr.org</u>

Student Requirements	In addition to both individual and group supervision, trainees must attend mandatory group training the last Friday of every month from 2pm-3:30pm (subject to change in 2023). Group supervision is held in person Wednesdays from 8:30am-10:30am and individual supervision is on T/W/TH by appointment. Trainees will apply psychotherapeutic, techniques, assessment, diagnosis, prognosis and treatment of couple, family and child relationships, to promote healthy functioning, document said contacts/sessions, attend any required meetings, groups, supervision.
Operating Hours	Sunday – Saturday (7 days/week) 8am-9pm
	S.A.G.E. Holistic Health & Wellness Center is built upon the belief
Agency Description	and evidence that we do best when we integrate various parts of wellbeing into our lives: nutrition, body movement, mental health and spirituality. Our mission is to make holistic education and services accessible and available to the public so that they may experience the fullness of living a whole and balanced life. Our mental health pillar is currently our most utilized resource and our team works integratively with other practitioners at our practice as well as those outside our practice who are part of clients' wellness team. We offer individual therapy for adolescents/teens and adults as well as provide support for couples and families. Our therapists provide a vast array of therapeutic approaches and all of our therapists are highly trained in trauma-informed practices; many of our therapists are trained in EMDR as well. We aim to build community through these efforts and hope to bring other S.A.G.E. Family members on board who are passionate about how the body, mind and spirit all work together for holistic wellness.
Theoretical	Multiple

Theoretical Orientation

**Possible Stipend** No

Updated 02/2023

# SPARE COUNSELING CENTER

Contact Person: Sharon Barnes, Executive Dir. Clinical Supervisor I: John Walthart, Clinical Dir., LMFT Clinical Supervisor III: Karen Chalmers, LMFT Clinical Supervisor III: Michelle Ng, LMFT Mailing Address: 1240 N. Van Buren St., Suite 205 Anaheim, CA 92807 Phone: (714) 345-4938 Fax: (714) 630-8359 Email: Sharon.barnes555@gmail.com Website: spareministries.org

Student Requirements	8-10 hours per week are required. Students will most likely work on- site at the Orange Office but may also work in the Brea Office and/or at a satellite working with residents at Come to Him – a residence for men, women, and children trying to become self-sufficient. This includes one hour of individual supervision 1 time a week and two hours of group supervision weekly. Staff meetings held on Fridays 10 am – 12 noon.
Operating Hours	Varies
Agency Description	SPARE Counseling Center provides individual, couples, family and marriage therapy, as well as groups. We work on a sliding scale in order to provide services to those in need even when they cannot afford our standard fee. We partner with other local agencies in order to offer a multi-faceted approach to healing, recovery, and support.
Theoretical Orientation	Psychodynamic, Cognitive-Behavioral, Sand Tray, Expressive Arts, Family Therapy, Brief Therapy, Couple/Conjoint, and Crisis Intervention

Possible Stipend No

Revised 9/2015

## **SPIRITT FAMILY SERVICES**

Contact Person: Norma Yoguez, Program Manager Clinical Supervisor I: Sally Michael, LMFT Clinical Supervisor Clinical Supervisor II: Alfonso Garcia LMFT, Clinical Supervisor Address: 2000 Tyler Ave. So. El Monte, CA 91733 Phone: (562) 236-5043 Fax: (562)903-7000 Email: Normay@spiritt.org Website: Website: https://www.spiritt.org/

Student Requirements	12 to 15 hour a week. Will need a criminal clearance. Trainee will work for the CARINO Program which is funded by Dept. of Children and Family Services for a child abuse and neglect prevention, intervention and treatment program. Trainees will conduct intakes, assignments and develop a treatment plan with clients. Target population is children, adolescents and parents. 1 hour of individual; 2 hours of group supervision. Trainees could be placed in schools program, family preservation, and mental health.
Operating Hours	Monday – Friday 8:30a.m. – 5:00p.m. Some Sites Open till 8 pm
Agency Description	Spiritt Family Services provides individual, family and group counseling to referrals from Dept. of Children and Family Services, Department of Probation, First 5 LA, local schools and other community agencies.
Theoretical Orientation	Systems Approach, Structural, and CBT

Possible Stipend No

Revised 07/2020

# **ST. JUDE NEIGHBORHOOD HEALTH CENTER**

Contact Person: Xenia Marshall Clinical Supervisor I: same Address: 731 S. Highland Ave Fullerton, CA 92835 Phone: (714) 446-5288 Email: xenia.marshall@stjoe.org

#### **NOTE: Bilingual Spanish Speaking, Only.**

Student Requirements	Minimum 10 hours per week for a one year commitment. Group supervision held Tuesday/Thursday 8:00am-10:00am. Mandatory two hours of group supervision on either Tuesday/Thursday, plus one hour of individual supervision per week. In addition, trainees will be required to perform intake assessments, administer diagnostic tests, review patient records, develop a treatment plan and diagnosis, help facilitate workshops and groups on various topics and implement counseling sessions in both English and Spanish, with goal directed treatment in mind.
<b>Operating Hours</b>	Monday – Saturday 8:00a.m. – 5:00p.m.
Agency Description	The clinic is a faith-based community program designed to meet the mental health needs of undocumented, low income and marginalized individuals, families, couples, teens, and children, and provides complete psycho-social evaluations, psychotherapy (individual, couples, family and group) community referrals, psychiatric evaluations and medication management services. <b>NOTE:</b> Therapy services will be performed at 320 Elm Ave Fullerton CA 92832, in a small building adjacent to the Neighborhood Health Center (approximately 50 feet away).
Theoretical Orientation/Training	Psychodynamic, Cognitive-Behavioral, Structural, Family Therapy, Strategic, Brief Therapy, Couple/Conjoint, Bowenian, Crisis Intervention. In addition to training utilizing various theoretical methods, students will also receive specific training on clinic protocol, crisis management, diagnosis, use of electronic medical records and documentation.
Possible Stipend	Yes
Revised 04/2016	

# ST. JUDE NEIGHBORHOOD HEALTH CENTER (LA AMISTAD)-ORANGE

Contact Person: Xenia Marshall Clinical Supervisor I: same Address: 363 South Main Street, Suite 217 Orange, CA 92868 Phone: (714) 771-8000 Ext.15821 Email: xenia.marshall@stjoe.org **NOTE: Bilingual Spanish Speaking, Only.** 

Student Requirements	Minimum 10-15 hours per week for a one year commitment. Group supervision held Tuesday mornings/Thursday afternoons, alternating plus one hour of individual supervision per week, Wednesday or Thursday. Trainees will be required to attend electronic health record computer training and emergency preparedness. Trainees will perform intake assessments, administer diagnostic tests, review patient records, develop a treatment plan and diagnosis, and implement counseling sessions in both English and Spanish.
<b>Operating Hours</b>	Monday – Friday 8:00a.m. – 5:00p.m.
Agency Description	The clinic is a faith-based community program designed to meet the mental health needs of undocumented, low income, and marginalized individuals, families, couples, and provides complete psycho-social evaluations, psychotherapy (individual, couples, and family), community referrals, psychiatric evaluations and medication management services.
Theoretical Orientation/Training	Psychodynamic, Cognitive-Behavioral, Structural, Family Therapy, Structural, Brief Therapy, Couple/Conjoint. Students will also receive specific training on clinic protocol, crisis management, diagnosis, goal directed treatment and proper documentation.
Possible Stipend	Yes
Revised 09/2016	

# STRAIGHT TALK COUNSELING

#### La Mirada

Contact Person: Mercedes Zazueta, Program and Outreach Manager Supervisor I: Carole Arlt, LMFT Supervisor II: Celia Garcia, LMFT Address: 13710 La Mirada, La Mirada, CA 90638 Phone: (562) 943-0195 Fax: (562) 902-2962 Email: stclm@straighttalkcounseling.org Website: www.straighttalkcounseling.org Santa Ana Contact Person/Supervisors – SAME as above Address: 3785 S. Plaza Drive, CA 92704 Phone: (714) 828-2000 Fax: (714) 828-2004 Email: info@straighttalkcounseling.org

Student Requirements	3 hours per week of supervision: 2 hours of group supervision, 1 hour of individual supervision per week (must attend all supervision). Students will be individually interview by program manager and clinical supervisor. Minimum 15 hours per week, including supervision. Minimum of 8 clients per week. Students are required to work one evening until 9pm.
Operating Hours	La Mirada Monday – Thursday, 9a.m. – 9p.m. Santa Ana Monday – Thursday, 9a.m. – 9p.m.; Friday 9am-5pm
Agency Description	Individual, family, couples, child, adolescent, group therapy. Opportunities to work with school system available. Additionally, agency offers professional development classes which trainee has opportunity to lead (lectures/ workshops) on various topics including bereavement, parenting, anger management, seeking safety, teen substance, etc.
Theoretical Orientation	Eclectic mix of theoretical approaches
Possible Stipend	N/A

Revised 02/2022

### **TURNING POINT CENTER FOR FAMILIES**

Contact Person: Sheila Diskin, MFT Supervisor I: Mary Greenberg, MFT Supervisor II: Sheila Diskin, MFT Address: 3151 Airway Ave, Ste F-206A, Costa Mesa, CA 92626 Phone: (714) 547-8111 Fax: (714) 547-7905 E-mail: tpcff@sbcglobal.net

Student Requirements	One-year commitment. Minimum 15 - 20 hours per week. Group and individual supervision. Weekly training meetings: Tuesdays 1:00-3:00p.m. Particular interest in Spanish speaking students.
Operating Hours	Monday - Friday, 8:00a.m 9:00p.m Saturday, 8:00a.m 6:00p.m. Sunday, 8:00a.m 6:00p.m.
Agency Description	Affordable counseling for varied population of adults and children, both male and female. Counseling services includes depression, grief, single parenting, pregnant teens, and at-risk youth, pre-marital, marriage, divorce recovery and play therapy. Groups include Teen Mom, Parenting (both English and Spanish), Teen Relationship Group, and Anger Management, including Adult, Teen, and Pre-Teen groups. Also an opportunity to work in schools providing counseling to students. Sliding Fee Scale. <b>NOTE</b> : We are school based and place students 1 to 2 days per week. We are using telehealth of course at this time
Theoretical Orientation	Family Systems, Psychodynamic
Possible Stipend	No

•

Revised 02/2021

# **TUSTIN UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT**

Contact Person: Cindy Ficken, Education Related Mental Health Specialist Supervisor I: Same as above Supervisor II: Gloria Rodriguez, LMFT Address: 1171 El Camino Real Tustin, CA 92780 Phone: (714) 547-8111 E-mail: cficken@tustin.k12.ca.us

Student Requirements	15 hrs./week, including: 8-10 DCC hours, supervision and required staff meeting 1 Mon. per month, 1:30-3:30pm.
Operating Hours	Monday - Friday, 8:30 a.m. – 3:30 p.m.
Agency Description	Tustin Unified School District (TUSD) has 18 elementary schools, 5 middle schools, and 4 high schools. The mission statement is to enhance the quality of life in Tustin through collaboration, compassion, and connection. The Special Education Department provides Mental Health Counseling as part of a students Individualized Education Program (IEP). Counseling is provided to students that qualify for these services through a Multi Disciplinary Assessment process. As part of this assessment a social/emotional assessment is conducted. The trainee's will learn to conduct a social/emotional assessment, write goals, and understand how to counsel students that may have Autism and Learning disabilities in addition to their mental health concerns. They will be part of the students IEP team. The trainee will receive training in Individual therapy for school age children, parent and group counseling, understanding of students with various disorders and learning disabilities, how to conduct a social/emotional assessment and create measurable goals, work as an IEP team providing the mental health prospective on the student. Trainees will also be trained on how to use the various school based/special education tools i.e. SEIS, Aeries and on the district's Risk Assessment process and when to call the Crisis Assessment Team (CAT). Other areas of focus are: Group and Parent Counseling
Theoretical Orientation	Client Centered, CBT, DBT, Solution Focus, and Family Systems.
Possible Stipend	No

Added 06/2023

# VALLEY COMMUNITY COUNSELING CLINIC

Contact Person: Dina Dean, Operations Mgr./Dr. Calle Walcott-Rounds, Ph.D., Director Supervisor I: Yana, Sercarz, LMFT Supervisor II: <u>Eliane.hary@gmail.com</u>, Clinical Psychologist Address: 6400 Laurel Canyon Blvd. Ste 260., North Hollywood, CA 91606 Phone: (818) 763-2084; Fax (818) 763-2084 Email: <u>contact@valleycommunitycounselingclinic.org</u> (general) <u>cwalcottrounds@gmail.com</u> (applications) Website: <u>https://www.valleycommunitycounselingclinic.org/overview</u>

# Students interested in applying must download the on-line application from the clinic's website and mail/email to Dr. Walcott. Clinic accepts trainees/interns in March/Sept.

Student Requirements	One-year commitment-15 hours per week-including case load of 8-10 clients,1 hour of individual/2 hours of group supervision weekly, 1.5 hrs. weekly training (3 hrs/weekly for first 9 weeks), and case conferences on Wednesdays, from 2:30 pm to 4:00 pm. Students must attend orientation training and scheduled seminars/workshops. Students are expected to familiarize themselves with the structure, goals and philosophy of the clinic, maintain accurate and timely case files and be involved in their own personal psychotherapy.
<b>Operating Hours</b>	Mon-Fri: 8 am - 9 pm; Sat.: 9 am - 5 pm
Agency Description	Valley Community Counseling Clinic is a non-profit community organization. It was established nearly 50 years ago as part of the Valley Community Healthcare (VCH) network but established itself as an independent non-profit clinic in 2016. The clinic's mission is to provide low-cost, sliding scale mental health services to the those in the San Fernando Valley and surrounding areas who are unable to afford private practice care. Valley Community Counseling Clinic offers psychotherapy services for adults, adolescents, children, couples, and families. Therapists treat patients struggling with a wide variety of mental health concerns
Theoretical Orientation	<i>Psychodynamic, with an emphasis on object relations theory</i> . Through supervision and case conference, interns will learn about the application of psychoanalytic concepts and technique to the clinical setting. Interns bring process notes to their supervisory sessions. The patient's material, along with the therapist's interventions, are explored in depth. Students also receive on-going training in multi-cultural counseling.
Possible Stipend	Students pay a monthly administrative fee of \$60. After 1 year and upon graduation associates may receive 20% of their patients' fees
Revised 02/2020	graduation, associates may receive 30% of their patients' fees.

# WEST COVINA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

Contact Person: Montserrat Gomez, LCSW Supervisor I: Montserrat Gomez, LCSW Supervisor II: Lili Florez, LCSW Address: 1717 W. Merced Ave., West Covina, CA 91790 Phone: (626) 939-0600 x6259 or (626) 931-1810 x5015 Email: montserrat.gomez@wcusd.org

Student Requirements	16 hours per week. This includes one hour of individual supervision 1 time a week and/or two hours of group supervision weekly. Staff meetings are to be determined.
Operating Hours	7:30 am - 4:00 pm
Agency Description	WCUSD schools serve students from pre-K through high school and MFT students will be providing counseling services to at-risk students including educationally-related Mental Health services. Trainees will identify the counseling needs of at-risk students, provide individual and group counseling to students, provide family counseling or consultation when applicable, participate in Student Study Team (SST) meetings and IEP meetings, maintain records, monitor student progress towards successful utilization of services, participate in individual and group Supervision, and communicate with on-site Supervisor, school staff, and parents. A Three-Tier Model of services will be implemented.
Theoretical Orientation	Cognitive-Behavioral, Solution-Focused Brief Therapy, and Crisis Intervention
Possible Stipend	Yes, TBD

Revised 03/2022

# WEST END FAMILY COUNSELING SERVICES

Norton-Fischer Child & Family Center Contact Person: Jodi Smith, Program Director Address: 7165 Etiwanda Ave., Rancho Cucamonga, CA 91739 Phone: (909) 983-2020 x5002 Email: jodismith@wefcs.org

#### NOTE: Submit resume and letter of interest via email.

Student Requirements	One-year commitment from September to May, with a minimum commitment of 16 hours per week. Mandatory 2 day orientation in late August. TB test and live scan required. Weekly individual supervision and mandatory group supervision on Wednesdays from $3:00 - 5:00$ pm.
Operating Hours	8:00am - 5:00pm
Agency Description	Private, non-profit community based mental health agency. Trainees work in the school based counseling program which provides high quality mental health services to children and their families at local school sites. Opportunities provided for interns include: individual and group counseling, family therapy, case management, assessment, information and referral, charting and documentation, inter-agency communication, staff consultation, classroom and/or staff educational presentations and in-services, parent training, crisis intervention and case presentations. Ongoing trainings focus on play therapy and childhood disorders.
Theoretical Orientation	Family Systems, strong emphasis on Play Therapy.
Possible Stipend	No
<b>Revised 07/2019</b>	

# WESTERN YOUTH SERVICES – NORTH (ANAHEIM)

Contact Person: Ryan Sandburg, LMFT, Program Director Contact email: <u>ryan.sandburg@wysoc.org</u> Contact Phone: 714 871-5646 ext 4222 Clinical Supervisor: Steve Sproule, LCSW; Danika Kasky, LMFT Address: 505 N. Euclid St., Ste. 300, Anaheim, CA 92801 Phone: (714) 871-5646 Fax: (714) 817-7368 Website: <u>www.westernyouthservices.org</u>

Student Requirements	Twenty hours per week of availability is preferred, over 3 days. Group supervision is held weekly on Tuesdays 9:00 am-11:00 currently (subject to change); Individual supervision is arranged directly with your supervisor. Staff meetings are held Thursdays 11am-12pm. Bilingual skills are a plus.
Operating Hours	Monday - Thursday, 8:00a.m. – 8:00p.m Friday, 8:00a.m 5:00p.m
Agency Description	We are a youth MediCal clinic serving children ages 2-21 with a full range of DSM diagnoses. We use evidence-based practices such as PCIT, FFT, TF-CBT, Seeking Safety and the Incredible Years parenting group. Opportunities to do individual therapy, family/collateral therapy, parent sessions (as indicated), group counseling, and learning evidence-based modalities are available, as well as learning MediCal paperwork requirements. Some elementary school-based counseling is also offered. Collaboration with our multidisciplinary staff is encouraged, which includes: MFTs, LCSWs, LPCCs, Psy.D.s, MDs, TBS coaches, staff in the licensure process, and trainees from various counseling programs. APA Accredited internship site.
Theoretical Orientation	No orientation is mandated, though much of our work is best described through CBT language that is measurable and observable. Various orientations and evidence-based practices are utilized.
Possible Stipend	No stipend, however mileage and parking fees are reimbursed for treatment and other work-related travel
Revised 01/2022	

## WESTERN YOUTH SERVICES- FAMILY OASIS RESOURCE CENTER

Contact Person: Jennifer Eich LCSW, Program Director Address: 131 W. Midway Dr., Anaheim, CA 92805 Phone: (714) 517-7107 Fax: (714) 956-1990 E-mail: Jennifer.Eich@westernyouthservices.org and/or smartin@westernyouthservices.org Website: www.westernyouthservices.org

- Student 20hrs/week availability, over 3 days per week preferred. Weekly group supervision, Wednesdays from approximately 1:30pm-3:30pm. Individual supervision is arranged directly with your assigned supervisor. Staff meetings are held Thursdays from 2:30-3:30pm. Bilingual (Spanish) skills are a plus.
- **Operating** Monday-Friday, 7:00am-5:00pm
- Hours

AgencyWYS is a public non-profit agency which provides mental health services to<br/>children, youth and families. Our Family Oasis location in Anaheim houses our<br/>JS4K school-based mental health program.

**JumpStart4Kids (JS4K)** – provides school-based counseling services, character building, and parenting support to students and their families at each of the 23 school sites in Anaheim Elementary School District (AESD). Services are provided to students and their families from preschool through 6<sup>th</sup> grade. Practicum students go to different campuses based upon referral(s)/ need. JS4K is a strength-based program which focuses on buffering children from the adversity of trauma (Adverse Childhood Experiences) and toxic stress, the 40 Developmental Assets as the building blocks of healthy development. Services include, but are not limited to, individual counseling, group counseling, family/collateral counseling, consultation with teachers and administrators, crisis intervention, case management, classroom presentations on mental health related topics, etc. JS4K providers are seen as providing a refreshing, strengthbased, approach to dealing with complicated behavioral problems.

# Theoretical<br/>OrientationVarious orientations and evidence-based practices are utilized.Possible<br/>StipendNo stipend, however, mileage and parking fees are reimbursed for treatment and<br/>other work-related travel.

Revised 02/2023

# WESTERN YOUTH SERVICES- MHSA/SAUSD

Contact Person: Jackie Girgis, LCSW, Program Director Supervisor I: Same as above Supervisor II: Jonathan Lucero, LMFT Address: 18350 Mt. Langley Street, Suite 220 Fountain Valley, CA 92708 Office: (949) 899-2172 Fax: 714.861.6430 E-mail: Jackie.Girgis@westernyouthservices.org Website: www.westernyouthservices.org

Student Requirements	16-20/wk., over 2-3 days. Group supervision, Wednesdays from 12:30-2:30pm. Individual supervision is arranged directly with your supervisor. Staff meetings are held Fridays 11-12 (may change to Wednesdays). <b>Bilingual (Spanish) skills are a plus</b> .
Operating Hours	Monday, Wednesday, and Friday, 8:00am-5:00pm; Tuesday and Thursday, 8:00am–8:00pm
Agency Description	WYS-MHSA/SAUSD provides school-based counseling services on school campuses within the Santa Ana Unified School District. The district has K-12; the practicum students have the opportunity to work with a variety of age ranges. The student will be stationed at 1 or 2 campuses. Services are provided to students and their families with a wide range of presenting problems.
Theoretical Orientation	Various orientations and evidence-based practices are utilized.
Possible Stipend	No – However, reimbursements for work-related travel are available

Revised 07/2021

# THE WHOLE CHILD

Contact Person: Sherlyn Fish, LMFT, Outpatient Program Manager Supervisor I: Same as above Supervisor II: Renee Davis, LCSW Supervisor III: Ana Mejia, LCSW Address: 10155 Colima Road Whittier, CA 90604 Office: (562) 692-0383 E-mail: sfish@thewholechild.org Website: www.thewholechild.org Student	
Requirements	16 hrs/week, including 8 DCC hrs., supervision and training. Trainees are on boarded with learning material related to providing services under DMH contracted facility. Before seeing clients, trainees review training in crisis evaluation, child abuse, theory, interventions documentation and agency history. Training for students continues after face-to-face sessions commence.
Operating Hours	Monday-Thursday 8am-7pm, Fridays 8am-5pm
Agency Description	The Whole Child is a 65-year-old non-profit organization providing Mental Health, Family Housing, Parent Enrichment and Nutrition Education services to some of the most vulnerable families in Los Angeles County. Our team provides a comprehensive array of interventions to families with children and youth in under-served populations. We have the unique capability to seamlessly cross-refer our clients to applicable programs within the agency as needed. This allows us to quickly and effectively stabilize families and help them find resilience in their most challenging times.
Theoretical Orientation	The Whole Child supports use of a variety of theoretical orientations including CBT, Crisis Intervention, family systems, psychosomatic, solution focused, MAP, TFCBT (Trauma Focused Cognitive Behavioral Therapy) and Seeking safety.
Possible Stipend	No

Added 06/2023